

## SEYMOUR POLICE DEPARTMENT

11 Franklin Street Seymour, Connecticut 06483-2891 COPY RECEIVED
DATE: 11/17/2017
TIME: 8:45 A m
TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE

## MINUTES-REGULAR MEETING BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2017 7:00 P.M. 11 FRANKLIN STREET SEYMOUR POLICE DEPARTMENT

Members present: Robert Koskelowski, David Bitso, Frank Conroy and William Paecht. (Lucy McConologue absent). Also in attendance: Chief Metzler, Deputy Chief Satkowski, Inspector DeNigris and Sgt. Fappiano.

- 1. Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Koskelowski
- 2. Pledge of allegiance: was led by Commissioner Bitso
- 3. Public Comment: None.
- 4. Approval of minutes of regular meeting on October 18, 2017
  William Paecht/Dave Bitso motion to approve the minutes. Motion: 4:0
- 5. Commissioners Comments:

Commissioner Conroy is impressed with how all members of the police department handled activity last month especially with everyone working together and wanted to know how the department lets the public know what is going on. Inspector DeNigris stated that articles are being posted on Facebook.

Chairman Koskelowski wanted to know if the state has been notified regarding the timing of the traffic light by Klarides Village. Inspector DeNigris stated that state was notified already.

## 6. Old Business

- 6a) Patrol Reports: Board accepts the reports.
- **6b) Detective report**: Board accepts the report.
- 6c) SRO report & Community Police: Board accepts the CP and SRO reports.
- 6d) K-9 reports: Board accepts the reports.
- 6e) Car Report: Board accepts the report.
- 7. New Business: William Paecht/David Bitso motion to place on the agenda meeting dates for 2018. Motion: 4:0

David Bitso/Frank Conroy motion to accept the 2018 meeting dates as presented.

Motion: 4:0 Telephone (203) 881-7600 • Fax (203) 881-7616

"an Equal Opportunity Employer"

## Board of Police Commissioners......Page 2

8. Management Report: Chief Metzler is working on the budget cuts as requested by the First Selectman, ESU has been shut down until further notice and would like authorization to use money from the Seizure Fund to possibly buy a drone-the price range is from \$4,000 - \$7,000.

William Paecht/David Bitso motion to place on the agenda the drone. Motion: 4:0

William Paecht/David Bitso motion to look into a drone with the price up to \$7,000 to be taken from the Seizure Fund. **Motion: 4:0** 

- 9. Correspondence: None.
- 10. Other Business: Deputy Chief Satkowski reports the Trick or Treat downtown and the Trick or Trunk were both great successes, officers participated in the Veteran Ceremony, Food Drice Saturday, November 18<sup>th</sup>, Toy Drive Saturday, December 16<sup>th</sup>, Christmas Parade November 26<sup>th</sup> with tree lightening ceremony to follow at Broad Street Park, First Night Saturday, December 2<sup>nd</sup> and upcoming firearms and blood bourne training.
- 11. Union Business: None.
- 12. Public Comment: None
- 13. Commissioner Comments: None.
- **14. ADJOURNMENT** Frank Conroy/David Bitso motion to adjourn the meeting 7:21 at p.m. **Motion: 4:0**

Respectfully submitted,

Caroline Spant chig

Caroline Spaulding Recording Secretary